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Subject: Re: question ofr epj c procedure
To: tordriemann@googlemail.com

Dear Tord Riemann,

Thank you for your inquiry. If you have any concerns regarding a specific case, you can send them
directly to the Editors in Chief  of the journal for a first assessment.

Editors in Chief:
Theoretical Physics
G. Weiglein (georg.weiglein@desy.de)
Experimental Physics
S. Bethke (bethke@mppmu.mpg.de)

The case wil be then examined, typically by both the Editors in Chief and the Publishing Editor. If you
have any further questions or need any clarifications do not hesitate to contact me again, I will be glad to
help.

With kind regards,
Angela Di Giuseppe

-------------------------------------------------------------------------
EPJ C Editorial Office
Societa' Italiana di Fisica
Via Saragozza 12
40123 Bologna, Italy

Tel:    +39 051 581569
Fax:    +39 051 581340
E-Mail: epjc.bologna@sif.it
-------------------------------------------------------------------------

Von: Tord Riemann [mailto:tordriemann@googlemail.com]

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 1. September 2011 14:37

An: Permissions Heidelberg, Springer DE

Cc: tordriemann

Betreff: a question

Dear publisher of EPJC,

I have a general question which is not covered by the answers in your faq [or other webpage]
http://www.epj.org/faq.html ,
called from guidelines for authors
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http://www.epj.org/guidelines_epjc.html#Permissions

I cannot see any regulations of the journal for the case that authors use scientific material taken from
other sources and not mentioning that - plagiarism.
How do you proceed with that?
I would be thankful for getting an answer to this kind of problem, because I am concerned about a
specific case.

With my best regards, Tord Riemann
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